



# RAHAL ABDELMADJID

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

M



E



R



N



## PERSONAL PROFILE

Passionate full stack developer, with over four years of experience. Motivated to grow professionally, I am confident in my ability to bring added value to your company.

Passionate about technological innovation, I create powerful software solutions and exceptional user experiences. Always looking for challenging challenges, I have a strong ability to work in teams and communicate effectively.

## COORDINATES



Résidence GAYA  
- Ouled fayet, Alger



abdelmadjid.raham07@gmail.com



+213 542 47 92 03



/abdelmadjid-raham-163138210

## EDUCATION

**Master in Computer Science 2019**

**Specialty** : Networks and information and communication technologies.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

(YASSIR) : DEC 2023 - TO DATE

- **mobility-b2c-web**: Web application (ride hailing) for the Yassir VTC service (Estimation and Reservation of trips, Real time tracking, History of trips, Customer support ).  
<https://mobility-b2c.vercel.app/>

### WEB DEVELOPER

(BESSA PROMOTION) : DEC 2021 - DEC 2023

<https://www.bessapromotion.com/>  
<http://onelink.to/yx9rac>  
<https://www.meskane.com/>

- Migration web site from reactJS to **nextJs**.
- Create and add new pages and sections (**React component,CSS**).
- Creation of landing pages for marketing campaigns.
- Integration of the Arabic version for web site by (**i18n next- translate**).
- Creation and integration of a **CMS** with **strapi v4** for website content management.
- Add a reservation space for future customers on the Mobile application (**React Native**).
- Creation of **meskane** (Web,Mobile) In order to sell, buy or make real estate (**nextJs,React native**).

### FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

(THE GAZETTE OF OMNISPORT 'MARACANA'): NOV. 2019 - NOV. 2021

- Development of a sports website (Matches,Calendar,Articles..) (**reactJs**).
- Development mobile application for the maracanaFoot site (**React Native**).
- Development of a multilingual website for the press and books ( Digital reading platform) (**nextJs**).
- Development siteres web site (search and booking of a person to babysit children or dogs or for courses) (**nextJs**).

## SKILL

- **Languages & Markup**: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript
- **Frameworks & Libraries**: React.js, Next.js, Express.js, Node.js, React Native, Expo
- **UI Frameworks**: Tailwind CSS, ShadCN UI, NativeWind, Gluestack
- **Databases**: MongoDB, MySQL
- **Tools & Platforms**: Git, GitHub, GitLab, VS Code, Microsoft outils, Postman, Jira, Miro, Slack, Discord